

Brian Hewson

From: Brian Hewson
Sent: June 16, 2017 8:17 AM
To: Rosemarie Leclair
Cc: Mary Anne Aldred; Theodore Antonopoulos; Julie Mitchell; John Bozzo; Carol Steski; Neil Brodie; Viive Sawler; Sarah Branco; Nancy Mintz; Andres Mand
Subject: Re: Employee meeting at 9...

Rose

Not sure if you are touching on FHP. Staff raise questions about the affect it will have on OEB. In particular questions about delivery rates and whether this changes what we do in rate apps is the rate of inflation commitment. Providing some clarification and reinforcement of our continuing role would be good.

Brian Hewson

Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 16, 2017, at 7:51 AM, Rosemarie Leclair <Rosemarie.Leclair@oeb.ca> wrote:

One of the main objectives of bringing the team together this morning...is to network... share and celebrate our accomplishments..and of course chart the path forward. As always I have slides to go. Etc...and we have invited staff to bring forward questions and topics etc....

I wanted to reach out to you since you have your ear closer to staff to get your take on what is top of mind with our staff...so that I can be sure to address that....or maybe call on you if needed to ask on their behalf...

Sorry for the short notice...

I know that Julie and John I believe have been giving this some thought....

I just want to ensure that this is as productive and valuable a session for everyone as possible...

Happy to get your feedback...Thanks

Rosemarie T. Leclair

Chair & CEO

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Tel: 416-440-7601

Fax: 416-440-7700

Email: rosemarie.leclair@oeb.ca

<image001.jpg>

